
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 

To:  College Principals 

  Heads of School 
 

Subject: SEC & SEAC – Vocational Controlled Assessments 
 

Date:  28th January 2020 
 

 

Kindly note that the controlled assessments for SEC & Applied Vocational subjects will be held as listed 

hereunder: 
 

Monday 20th April:  Unit III   SEC Agribusiness & SEC Information Technology &  

SEC Media Literacy Education 

Tuesday 21st April: Unit III  SEC Engineering Technology & SEC Health & Social Care 

Wednesday 22nd April: Unit III SEC Hospitality 

Monday 18th May:  Unit I SEC Hair and Beauty & SEC Information Technology  

Monday 18th May: Unit II SEC Agribusiness & SEC Information Technology  

Tuesday 19th May:  Unit I SEC Agribusiness & SEC Health & Social Care & SEC Retail 

Tuesday 19th May:  Unit II  SEC Health & Social Care 

Wednesday 20th May: Unit I SEC Hospitality 

Wednesday 20th May: Unit II SEC Hospitality & SEAC Retail * 

Thursday 21st May:  Unit I SEC Engineering Technology & SEC Fashion and Textiles 

Thursday 21st May:  Unit II  SEC Engineering Technology 

Friday 22nd May: Unit I SEC Media Literacy Education 

Friday 22nd May: Unit II SEC Media Literacy Education 

 

All assessments will start at 10.00 am and are 90 minutes long. You are kindly asked to make the necessary 

arrangements, including invigilators and access arrangements for the setting of any of the above assessments in 

your school. Teachers are not to invigilate their students, whilst Learning Support Educators are not to stay with 

their assigned student/s. 
 

*This applies only for students studying Unit 2. 
 

The third assessment for students studying SEAC Unit 1 Subjects will be issued on Monday 20th April 2020 and its 

due date will be Friday 15th May 2020. 
 

Thank you for your co-operation. 


